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Hi Hedley, Q

L 4

Coming back to you as promised. Our work on the information you provided continues g{h}u ority. However it won't
be complete for Saturday's paper.

1 have also spoken with Mr Tom Rogers, Acting Electoral Commissioner and advised him of our conversation where you
mentioned that you would be happy to either interview him if possible or recei statement with a view to assisting
your Saturday story on Indi enrolments.

Mr Rogers advises that because our work is continuing that some quotes%n:aim would be the most appropriate
approach at the present time. He has authorised me to send you the following quoted paragraphs, and again conveys
his thanks for the information you provided that (as | advised earli ave been matched to our electronic electoral roll.

i have cc'ed Mr Rogers into this email as per normal AEC protoc?‘fq[ attributed quotes.
Quote follows:
Acting Electoral Commissioner Tom Rogers said in reIat@he Indi enrolments:

"l am clearly on the record in federal parliamenta ;mittee hearings as saying | am focused on rebuilding the AEC's
reputation for electoral integrity and quality. f that continuing commitment | established an Electoral Integrity
Unit in July of this year, with its first task to examipe roll integrity.

priority. Based on your information, fer this week | tasked the Electoral Integrity Unit, assisted by my Roll

I am taking such matters very seriouslys | ﬁ? asked for the AEC examination of this information to be given the highest
Management area, with examinin{&e ehrolment details of a number of electors who were enrolled in the division of

Indi at the 2013 federal election.

These investigations are conl&t the present time. Once the task is completed - which | expect to be soon - if there
is any doubt at all regardi% nrolments | will take further steps, including if necessary, referral to the AFP."

Ends. Q
Regards b

Phil
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